

Leominster Adult Mixed Softball Association

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

MEETING DATE	May 19, 2016		
MEETING START TIME	7:45pm	MEETING CLOSING TIME	8:50pm

Roll Call (✓ Present / ✗ Absent)

✓ Matt Avallone <i>(President)</i>	✓ Lori Beaudoin <i>(Administrator)</i>	✓ Johnnie Viselle <i>(Secretary/Webmaster)</i>
✓ Ryan Pellecchia <i>(Scheduler/Webmaster)</i>	✓ Vic Blanchard <i>(Treasurer/Scorekeeper/Webmaster)</i>	✓ Doug Hare
✓ Roman Ferguson	✗ Rocco Warren	✓ Jon Haxton
✓ Kevin Keese	✓ Michael Bottos	✓ Chad Weko

Minute Review from Previous Meeting

✓ Minutes Accepted

Agenda Topics

1. Matt Grybowski wants to use the fields for a tournament.
2. Our mower should be back tomorrow from repairs.
3. A player who was suspended for excessive speeding in the parking lot showed up to appeal his suspension to be reduced from two games to one game. It was decided the full two games be upheld.
4. Roster requests were reviewed and completed.
5. We discussed feedback on the strike zone mat. Mostly all positive. We discussed possibly altering the size of the mat and/or possibly moving it back an inch or so from the plate. We also discussed raising it off the ground a little. All in an effort to help umpires in making their calls easier. We decided not to make any changes at this time.

